

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-11-22 9:28:53 AM
To: Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca
Subject: Fwd: Rate Mitigation Implementation Communications Briefing

Can you pls check with steen when you get a chance. Related to timing of opg going to market? Thx

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>
Date: November 22, 2017 at 8:16:55 AM EST
To: Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>, Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>
Cc: Kate Longmoore <Kate.Longmoore@ieso.ca>, Mary Bernard <Mary.Bernard@ieso.ca>
Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation Communications Briefing

Good morning,

The IESO has been invited to a briefing with the DM and CoS to discuss rate mitigation implementation communications on November 30. Do either of you know what this might be about?

-Jordan

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)